# **Faroha Liaquat**

Assistant Professor

School of Natural Sciences

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Faroha Liaquat is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Faroha Liaquat has a PhD in Chemistry. Dr. Faroha Liaquat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

### **MPhil in Physical Chemistry**

Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan

## MSc in Physical Chemistry

Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan

### PhD in Chemistry

Johannes-Gutenberg Universität Mainz, Germany

## **Experience**

Assistant Professor 2018- Present

School of Natural Sciences

Assistant Professor 2017 - 2017

School of Natural Sciences

University of Glasgow - Present

, Rankine Building, School of Engineering, University of Glasgow, UK

# **Awards**

# **Chancellor Medal**

Chancellor's Gold Medal for securing 1st position in M.Phil Chemistry (2007), Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan.

# **Chancellor Medal**

Chancellor's Gold Medal for securing 1st position in M.Sc Chemistry (2005), Quaid-i-Azam University, Pakistan.

# Lindau young researcher

Young Researcher representing Pakistan in the 59th Nobel Laureates Conference in Chemistry, Lindau, Germany (06-07/2009).

### Felloqship IMPRS

Fellowship from "International Max Planck Research School", IMPRS and Graduate School of Excellence, MAINZ (2010-2011).

# Fellowship, IRTG

Fellowship from "International Research Training Group for Optoelectronics", (2011-2014).